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Budget—7% 

Does the applicant provide adequate 
project cost detail/narrative to support 
the proposed budget? Is the estimated 
cost reasonable in relation to the 
anticipated results? 

Curricula Review—39% 

Has the applicant provided a sample 
of their curriculum including lesson 
plans, participant manuals or 
presentation slides? Is the curriculum 
design based on Instructional Theory 
Into Practice model? Do lesson plans 
include measurable performance 
objectives and are they well written 
(spelling, grammar)? Is the participant 
manual clear and does it follow the 
lesson plans? Do the presentation slides 
illustrate information from the lesson 
plans and do they have eye appeal? 

Note: NIC will not award a cooperative 
agreement to an applicant who does not have 
a Dun and Bradstreet Database Universal 
Number (DUNS) and is not registered in the 
Central Contractor Registry (CCR). 

Applicants can receive a DUNS number at 
no cost by calling the dedicated toll-free 
DUNS number request line at 1–800–333– 
0505 (if you are a sole proprietor, dial 1–866– 
705–5711 and select option 1). 

Applicants may register in the CCR online 
at the CCR Web site: http://www.ccr.gov. A 
CCR handbook and worksheet can also be 
reviewed at the Web site. 

Number of Awards: One. 
NIC Opportunity Number: 09J72. This 

number should appear as a reference 
line in the cover letter, where the 
opportunity number is requested on the 
Standard Form 424, and outside of the 
envelope in which the application is 
sent. 

Questions and Answers: Any 
questions not addressed through this 
announcement can be submitted in 
writing to Robbye Braxton-Mintz via e- 
mail (rbraxtonmintz@bop.gov). Only 
questions received by 4 p.m. (EDT) on 
Wednesday, July 15, 2009 will be 
answered. Answers will be posted on 
NIC’s Web site by 4 p.m. (EDT) on 
Friday, July 17, 2009. 

Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance Number: 16.601. 

Executive Order 12372: This project is 
not subject to the provision of Executive 
Order 12372. 

Morris L. Thigpen, 
Director, National Institute of Corrections. 
[FR Doc. E9–15548 Filed 6–30–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–36–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. NRC–2009–0243] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comment Request 

AGENCY: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC). 
ACTION: Notice of pending NRC action to 
submit an information collection 
request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) and solicitation of public 
comment. 

SUMMARY: The NRC invites public 
comment about our intention to request 
the OMB’s approval for renewal of an 
existing information collection that is 
summarized below. We are required to 
publish this notice in the Federal 
Register under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. Chapter 35). 

Information pertaining to the 
requirement to be submitted: 

1. The title of the information 
collection: NRC Form 398: ‘‘Personal 
Qualification Statement—Licensee’’. 

2. Current OMB approval number: 
3150–0090. 

3. How often the collection is 
required: On occasion and every six 
years (at renewal). 

4. Who is required or asked to report: 
Individuals requiring a license to 
operate the controls at a nuclear reactor. 

5. The number of annual respondents: 
1,410. 

6. The number of hours needed 
annually to complete the requirement or 
request: 3,285 (2.33 hours per response). 

7. Abstract: NRC Form 398 requests 
detailed information that should be 
submitted by a licensing applicant and 
facility licensee when applying for a 
new or renewal license to operate the 
controls at a nuclear reactor facility. 
This information, once collected, would 
be used for licensing actions and for 
generating reports on the Operator 
Licensing Program. 

Submit, by August 31, 2009, 
comments that address the following 
questions: 

1. Is the proposed collection of 
information necessary for the NRC to 
properly perform its functions? Does the 
information have practical utility? 

2. Is the burden estimate accurate? 
3. Is there a way to enhance the 

quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected? 

4. How can the burden of the 
information collection be minimized, 
including the use of automated 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology? 

A copy of the draft supporting 
statement may be viewed free of charge 
at the NRC Public Document Room, One 
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville 
Pike, Room O–1 F21, Rockville, MD 
20852. OMB clearance requests are 
available at the NRC worldwide Web 
site: http://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/
doc-comment/omb/index.html. The 
document will be available on the NRC 
home page site for 60 days after the 
signature date of this notice. Comments 
submitted in writing or in electronic 
form will be made available for public 
inspection. Because your comments will 
not be edited to remove any identifying 
or contact information, the NRC 
cautions you against including any 
information in your submission that you 
do not want to be publicly disclosed. 
Comments submitted should reference 
Docket No. NRC–2009–0243. You may 
submit your comments by any of the 
following methods. Electronic 
comments: Go to http:// 
www.regulations.gov and search for 
Docket No. NRC–2009–0243. Mail 
comments to NRC Clearance Officer, 
Tremaine Donnell (T–5 F53), U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
Washington, DC 20555–0001. Questions 
about the information collection 
requirements may be directed to the 
NRC Clearance Officer, Tremaine 
Donnell (T–5 F53), U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555–0001, by telephone at 301– 
415–6874, or by e-mail to 
INFOCOLLECTS.Resource@NRC.GOV. 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 23rd day 
of June 2009. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
Tremaine Donnell, 
NRC Clearance Officer, Office of Information 
Services. 
[FR Doc. E9–15520 Filed 6–30–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. NRC–2009–0136] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Submission for the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
Review; Comment Request 

AGENCY: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC). 
ACTION: Notice of the OMB review of 
information collection and solicitation 
of public comment. 

SUMMARY: The NRC has recently 
submitted to OMB for review the 
following proposal for the collection of 
information under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
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U.S.C. Chapter 35). The NRC hereby 
informs potential respondents that an 
agency may not conduct or sponsor, and 
that a person is not required to respond 
to, a collection of information unless it 
displays a currently valid OMB control 
number. The NRC published a Federal 
Register Notice with a 60-day comment 
period on this information collection on 
March 30, 2009. 

1. Type of submission, new, revision, 
or extension: Extension. 

2. The title of the information 
collection: NRC Form 244, Registration 
Certificate—Use of Depleted Uranium 
under General License. 

3. Current OMB approval number: 
3150–0031. 

4. The form number if applicable: 
NRC Form 244. 

5. How often the collection is 
required: On occasion. NRC Form 244 is 
submitted when depleted uranium is 
received or transferred under general 
license. Information on NRC Form 244 
is collected and evaluated on a 
continuing basis as events occur. 

6. Who will be required or asked to 
report: Persons receiving, possessing, 
using, or transferring depleted uranium 
under the general license established in 
10 CFR 40.25(a). 

7. An estimate of the number of 
annual responses: 23. 

8. The estimated number of annual 
respondents: 23. 

9. An estimate of the total number of 
hours needed annually to complete the 
requirement or request: 23. 

10. Abstract: 10 CFR part 40 
establishes requirements for licenses for 
the receipt, possession, use and transfer 
of radioactive source and byproduct 
material. NRC Form 244 is used to 
report receipt and transfer of depleted 
uranium under general license, as 
required by section 40.25. The 
registration certification information 
required by NRC Form 244 is necessary 
to permit the NRC to make a 
determination on whether the 
possession, use, and transfer of depleted 
uranium source and byproduct material 
is in conformance with the 
Commission’s regulations for protection 
of public health and safety. 

A copy of the final supporting 
statement may be viewed free of charge 
at the NRC Public Document Room, One 
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville 
Pike, Room O–1 F21, Rockville, 
Maryland 20852. OMB clearance 
requests are available at the NRC 
Worldwide Web site: http://
www.nrc.gov/public-involve/doc- 
comment/omb/index.html. The 
document will be available on the NRC 
home page site for 60 days after the 
signature date of this notice. 

Comments and questions should be 
directed to the OMB reviewer listed 
below by July 31, 2009. Comments 
received after this date will be 
considered if it is practical to do so, but 
assurance of consideration cannot be 
given to comments received after this 
date. 
NRC Desk Officer, Office of Information 

and Regulatory Affairs (3150–0031), 
NEOB–10202, Office of Management 
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. 
The Acting NRC Clearance Officer is 

Tremaine Donnell, (301) 415–6258. 
Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 23rd day 

of June, 2009. 
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Tremaine Donnell, 
Acting NRC Clearance Officer, Office of 
Information Services. 
[FR Doc. E9–15522 Filed 6–30–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[NRC–2009–0266] 

Office of New Reactors; Notice of 
Availability of the Final Interim Staff 
Guidance DC/COL–ISG–007 on 
Assessment of Normal and Extreme 
Winter Precipitation Loads on the 
Roofs of Seismic Category I Structures 

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC). 
ACTION: Notice of Availability. 

SUMMARY: The NRC is issuing its Final 
Interim Staff Guidance (ISG) DC/COL– 
ISG–007 (ML091490565). This ISG 
provides clarification of the NRC 
position on identifying winter 
precipitation events as site 
characteristics and site parameters for 
determining normal and extreme winter 
precipitation loads on the roofs of 
Seismic Category I structures. 

The NRC staff issues ISGs to facilitate 
timely implementation of the current 
staff guidance and to facilitate activities 
associated with review of applications 
for early site permits and combined 
licenses for the Office of New Reactors. 
The NRC staff will also incorporate DC/ 
COL–ISG–007 into the next revisions of 
the Regulatory Guide 1.206, ‘‘Combined 
License Applications for Nuclear Power 
Plants,’’ and related guidance 
documents. 
ADDRESSES: The NRC maintains an 
Agencywide Documents Access and 
Management System (ADAMS), which 
provides text and image files of NRC’s 
public documents. These documents 
may be accessed through the NRC’s 
Public Electronic Reading Room on the 

Internet at http://www.nrc.gov/reading- 
rm/adams.html. Persons who do not 
have access to ADAMS or who 
encounter problems in accessing the 
documents located in ADAMS should 
contact the NRC Public Document Room 
reference staff at 1–800–397–4209, 301– 
415–4737, or by e-mail at 
pdr.resource@nrc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. 
Brad Harvey, Division of Site and 
Environmental Reviews, Office of New 
Reactors, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555– 
0001; telephone 301–415–4118 or e-mail 
at Brad.Harvey@nrc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The NRC 
posts its issued staff guidance on the 
NRC external Web page (http://
www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc- 
collections/isg/). 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 23rd day 
of June 2009. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
William F. Burton, 
Chief, Rulemaking and Guidance 
Development Branch, Division of New Reactor 
Licensing, Office of New Reactors. 
[FR Doc. E9–15519 Filed 6–30–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL 
MANAGEMENT 

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request For Review Of A 
Revised Information Collection 

[OMB Control No. 3206–0033; Form RI 25– 
7] 
AGENCY: Office of Personnel 
Management. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. 
L. 104–13, May 22, 1995), this notice 
announces that the Office of Personnel 
Management (OPM) intends to submit to 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) a request for comments on a 
revised information collection. This 
information collection Marital Status 
Certification Survey, ‘‘(OMB Control No. 
3206–0033; Form RI 25–7), is used to 
determine whether widows, widowers, 
and former spouses receiving survivor 
annuities from OPM have remarried 
before reaching age 55 and, thus, are no 
longer eligible for benefits. 

There are approximately 24,000 
respondents. Each form takes 
approximately 15 minutes to complete. 
The annual estimated burden is 625 
hours. 

For copies of this proposal, contact 
Cyrus S. Benson on (202) 606–4808, 

VerDate Nov<24>2008 15:22 Jun 30, 2009 Jkt 217001 PO 00000 Frm 00069 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\01JYN1.SGM 01JYN1


		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-05-01T13:10:48-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




